
Page 1 of 3 

  

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, JULY 11, 2016  
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM  DESCRIPTION 
 

16C‐0273. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

16C‐0274.  Roll Call 

16C‐0275.  Establishment of Quorum 
16C‐0276.  Pledge of Allegiance 
16C‐0277.  Reports of Standing Committees 
16C‐0278.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
None. 

 
LIQUOR COMMISSION 

 
None. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA16‐13 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
16C‐0279. 

 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of June 27, 2016  

4‐13 

 
16C‐0280. 

 
Approval of Budget Amendment BA17‐02 for Downtown Sidewalk 
Replacement   

14‐15 

Page 1 of 39



Page 2 of 3 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
16C‐0281. 

 
Approval of 2016 Motor Fuel Tax Resolution 

16‐18 

 
16C‐0282. 

  
Approval to Update of Credit Card Policy and Procedures 

19‐22 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

 
CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. July 13  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. July 25  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

16C‐0283. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for Repairing, Cleaning and 
Sealing the Masonry on Turner Hall    

 
23 

 
16C‐0284. 

   
Discussion and Possible Action on Purchase of New Tasers for the Police 
Department 

24‐29 

 
16C‐0286. 

 
First Reading of an Ordinance Rezoning the Grace Episcopal Church Property 
at 309 Hill Street from Low Density Residential to Planned Unit Development 
with an Underlying District of Low Density Residential   

30 

 
16C‐0287. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Identifying Properties that are Candidates 
for Annexation  

‐‐ 

 
16C‐0288. 

 
Warrants   31‐39 

 
16C‐0289. 

 
Alderpersons’ Comments 

 

 
16C‐0290. 

 
City Administrator’s Report  

 

 
16C‐0291. 

 
Mayor’s Report 

 

 
16C‐0292. 

 
Adjournment 

 

Page 2 of 39



Page 3 of 3 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. July 21  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

New DMO Committee  Tues. August 2  6:00 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Turner Hall Committee  Thurs. August 4  8:30 A.M.  Turner Hall, 115 S. Bench Street 

 
Posted: Thursday, July 7, 2016 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By:   

Page 3 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 June 2016 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 27 JUNE 2016 
 
 

16C-0248 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 27 June 2016.  
 
16C-0249 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, and 
Renner 
 
16C-0250 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
16C-0251– PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
16C-0252 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
No reports.   
 
16C-0253 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Jason Allen, 729 Bluff Street, Dubuque, Iowa, owner Aerosol Endeavors –  Allen urged the 
Council to pass a motion to re-address the Street Performers Ordinance to allow for the use of 
aerosol paints.   
 
Vicky Grizzoffi, 1989 E. Cross Road - Grizzoffi stated she is opposed to the proposed location 
of a dog park at Turtle Pond.   
 
Dan McCarthy, Galena History Museum – McCarthy spoke with regard to the Heroes for 
History stair run/walk.  McCarthy stated they are requesting permission to use the 100 block of 
Green Street for staging purposes.  They further request, per the recommendation of Fire Chief, 
Randy Beadle, to close traffic on Bench and Prospect Streets to insure the safety of the 
pedestrians and runners and the use of City Hall on Friday evening and Saturday morning for 
registration and package pickup.   
 
Denise Spielman, Galena History Museum -  Spielman reported they have gained an incredible 
amount of support for the event.  They have established a terrific team to work on the event and 
everything is falling into place.  They hope to keep this going forward as another event for 
Galena.  
 
Robert White – 1978 East Cross Road – White presented a petition signed by 12 out of the 14 
residents in the Turtle Pond Subdivision.  All are opposed to having a dog park located at Turtle 
Pond.   
 
Janet Checker, 115 S. High Street – Checker stated she is very much opposed to allowing a 
liquor license at the Felt Manor.  She feels the City should wait a year to see how things are going 
to work out.   
 
John Grizzoffi, 1989 E. Cross Road – Grizzoffi questioned why the dog park wasn’t going to be 
at Gateway Park which people fought hard to preserve and the dog park was going to go in there.  
Nack advised that because of regulations of the funders, the dog park would be prohibited at 

Page 4 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 June 2016 
 

Gateway Park.  Grizzoffi stated research on line shows lots of reasons why you should not have a 
dog park.  He was opposed to locating a dog park anywhere in Galena.   
 
 
James Wirth, 121 S. High Street – Wirth was opposed to the approval of a liquor license for the 
Felt Manor.  Wirth feels the City Council should consider visiting the Class M Liquor License to 
give greater clarity to what can be done under the license.  Wirth distributed copies of his idea of 
possible changes.   
 
Jane Holland 626 Ridge – Holland advised she was present should the council have any 
questions with regard to the Dog Park.   
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Bernstein, to open the Public Hearing to review project 
performance and obtain citizens views regarding the recently completed Third and Rives Street 
Sanitary Sewer Extension Project.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0254 – PUBLIC HEARING TO REVIEW PROJECT PERFORMANCE AND OBTAIN 
CITIZENS VIEWS REGARDING THE RECENTLY COMPLETED THIRD AND RIVES STREET 
SANITARY SEWER EXTENSION PROJECT 
 
Testimony: Rik Pariser, 113 S. High Street – Pariser stated he had a comment on this because 
it has been a dozen years since he first heard of this issue from prior council meetings.  The folks 
in this area have been waiting and waiting to get the septic system problem corrected.  He is 
happy for them and glad this worked out.  This was effective through grant funds and local funds.  
He questioned if this completes the abatement of septic systems in the city limits or are there 
other areas that need to be addressed.   
 
Sharon Peppin, Community Funding and Planning – Pepin provided information on the 
recently completed Third & Rives Sanitary Sewer Extension Project (Exhibit A attached).     
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to close the Public Hearing to review project 
performance and obtain citizens views regarding the recently completed Third and Rives Street 
Sanitary Sewer Extension Project.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Hahn, to adjourn as the City Council and reconvene as the 
Liquor Commission.     
 
Discussion:  None.   

Page 5 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 June 2016 
 

 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0255 – RECONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FOR A CLASS M LIQUOR LICENSE BY 
DANIEL BALOCCA, 125 SOUTH PROSPECT STREET, FOR THE INN AT FELT MANOR, DBA 
FELT MANOR 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Westemeier, to reconsider the request for a Class M Liquor 
License by Daniel Balocca, 125 South Prospect Street, for the Inn at Felt Manor, DBA Felt Manor, 
16C-0255. 
 
Discussion:  Fach stated he voted on this issue at the last meeting.  It was an obvious conflict of 
interest and mistake on his part.  He feels the item needs to be reconsidered and he would 
recuse himself on any vote on this issue.    
 
Renner stated this came about by the State of Illinois.  The Class M License was created to allow 
Bed and Breakfasts the ability to offer a bottle of wine with their rooms.  The license is for wine 
only and for guests of the establishment only.  It is not open to the public.  The footage from the 
church has been checked and it is over 100 feet.  He added the primary purpose of the business 
is not the sale of alcohol.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
        
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Westemeier, to accept the request for a Class M Liquor 
License by Daniel Balocca, 125 South Prospect Street, for the Inn at Felt Manor, DBA Felt Manor, 
16C-0255. 
 
Discussion:  Bernstein stated she voted against the license at the last meeting; however, she is 
reconsidering her vote because she believes it is not going to change anything at the Felt Manor.  
They have been serving wine for a number of years to their guests.  The owner wants to conform 
with what the requirements are.   
 
Renner advised guests are allowed to bring in their own coolers.  It will not be open to the public 
and is for consumption on the premise of the Bed and Breakfast.  He has received no reports of 
any problems reported.   
 
Lincoln stated he voted in favor last time.  While he feels for the neighbors, he feels it should be 
approved.  Balocca has been doing this, unaware that he needed a license.  It is a nice offering 
for those traveling.  If it becomes a problem, the license can be stopped at that time.   
 
Hahn stated he too voted no.  He feels it would probably be a good thing.  He advised the license 
will be up for renewal in May.  If problems arise, it can be reconsidered at that time.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Fach 
            
  The motion carried.    
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Fach, to adjourn as the Liquor Commission and reconvene 
as the City Council.     

Page 6 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 June 2016 
 

 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA16-12 
 
16C-0256 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
JUNE 13, 2016 
 
16C-0257 – APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT BA17-01 FOR THIRD AND RIVES 
SEWER PROJECT, POLICE SOFTWARE, AND GRANT PARK GAZEBO ROOF 
 
16C-0258 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT WITH B & P ROOFING 
FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF THE GAZEBO ROOF IN GRANT PARK 
 
16C-0259 – ACCEPTANCE OF APRIL AND MAY 2016 FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
16C-0260 – APPROVAL OF REQUEST BY ANTIQUE TOWN RODS FOR LIVE MUSIC IN 
GRANT PARK OR AT DEPOT PARK ON JULY 16, 2016 FROM 6 P.M. TO 10 P.M. 
 
16C-0261 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CLUSURE OF THE GREEN STREET 
PLAZA FOR THE ELK’S CORN ROAST AND LIVE MUSIC ON AUGUST 18, 2016 FROM 
NOON TO 6:00 P.M. 
 
16C-0262 – APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN JO DAVIESS COUNTY TRANSIT 
OPERATED BY THE WORKSHOP AND THE CITY OF GALENA FOR GENERAL PUBLIC 
TRANSPORTATION 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve Consent Agenda CA16-12 as presented.       
 
Discussion:  A request was made to remove items 16C-0256 and 16C-0260 from the Consent 
Agenda.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0256 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
JUNE 13, 2016 
 
Bernstein noted the following change to the minutes: 
 
Page 15, item 16C-0239, the vote should be as follows: 

 
AYES:  Fach 
NAYS:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer 

            
  The motion was denied.    
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the minutes of the regular City Council 
Meeting of June 13, 2016 with the change as discussed.   

Page 7 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 June 2016 
 

 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0260 – APPROVAL OF REQUEST BY ANTIQUE TOWN RODS FOR LIVE MUSIC IN 
GRANT PARK OR AT DEPOT PARK ON JULY 16, 2016 FROM 6 P.M. TO 10 P.M. 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the request by Antique Town Rods for 
live music in Depot Park on July 16, 2016 from 6 P.M. to 10 P.M.     
 
Discussion:  Council agreed it would be best to keep it all at the same location.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
16C-0238 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY THE GALENA DOG 
PARK COMMITTEE FOR APPROVAL TO CONDUCT FEASIBILITY STUDIES REGARDING 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS AND LOCATION OF THE FOLLOWING POTENTIAL SITES 
FOR A DOG PARK:  1. REC PARK; 2 AND 3:  TWO AREAS IN SCENIC MEADOWS; 4.  
TURTLE POND 
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the request by the Galena Dog Park 
Committee for approval to conduct feasibility studies regarding financial considerations and 
location of the following potential sites for a dog park:  1.  Rec Park; 2 and 3:  Two areas in 
Scenic Meadows; 4.  Turtle Pond, amended to exclude Rec Park and Turtle Pond.     
 
Discussion:  Bernstein advised this is just a request to look at sites and allow the committee to 
discover if any are really appropriate.  Any proposals would come back to the City Council for 
approval.   
 
Hahn stated he would object to a Dog Park in Rec Park and, after listening to the property 
owners, he would also object to Turtle Pond.  He recommended looking at the properties in 
Scenic Meadows or looking for someone to donate some land in the county.  Westemeier agreed.   
 
Renner agreed they should look at getting a tract of land outside of the city limits away from 
everybody.  There isn’t any place in town that would be a good location.   
 
Lincoln agreed with the other comments.  He understands the concerns people have about the 
potential dog attacks, smell, noise, etc.  He stated he would support the Scenic Meadows location 
if that would work out.   
 
Amended 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer, to amend the motion to exclude Rec Park and Turtle 
Pond.   
 
Discussion:  None.  
 
Amended 
Motion 

Page 8 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 June 2016 
 

Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln 
  NAYS:  Bernstein       

     
  The motion carried.  
 
Main 
Motion 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer,  
  NAYS:  None        

    
  The motion carried.  
.   
16C-0240 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY THE GALENA 
HISTORICAL SOCIETY AND MUSEUM TO CONDUCT THE FIRST ANNUAL ‘HEROES FOR 
HISTORY” STAIR RUN/WALK ON SEPTEMBER 10, 2016 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the request by the Galena Historical 
Society and Museum to conduct the first annual “Heroes for History” stair run/walk on September 
10, 2016 with the exclusion of the use of City Hall and the street closures to be worked out with 
Chief Huntington to determine what works best.   
 
Discussion:  Hahn advised we have runs/walks all over town.  They typically put up a tent and 
do their signup there.  He recommended putting a tent in the City Hall parking lot and doing the 
registration from there.  He was opposed to the use of City Hall.  Council members agreed.   
 
Renner voiced concern with closing Bench and Prospect Streets on a Saturday.  Council 
recommended they sit down with Chief Huntington and work with her on the street closures and 
what works best.    
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner  
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
16C-0263 – PRESENTATION BY THE RICHARD PETERSON EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
TECHNICIAN ENDOWMENT SCHOLARSHIP FUND 
 
Pete Stryker gave a presentation with regard to the Richard Peterson Emergency Medical 
Technician Endowment Scholarship Fund and urged all to make people aware of the availability 
of this scholarship.   
 
16C-0264– DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY GRACE EPISCOPAL 
CHURCH TO REZONE TO PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT WITH AN UNDERLYING 
DEFAULT DISTRICT OF LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the request by Grace Episcopal Church 
to rezone to Planned Unit Development with an underlying default district of Low Density 
Residential with the following requirements:   
 

 An appropriate geotechnical study of the site provided to the City. 
 Geotechnical engineer on an “as need basis” during all construction work. 
 A certified elevation survey. 
 Insurance to cover the project. 
 Geotechnical report to be available to Eric Lieberman and the public within 72 

hours of completion.  Such notice to be posted at City Hall.    

Page 9 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 June 2016 
 

 
Discussion:  Council discussed and were in favor provided all of the requirements are met.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0265– DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR DOWNTOWN 
SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 
 
The following bids were received:   
 
Ref. # Contractor Base Bid Alternate Bid 
    
1 Louie’s Trenching Service $  87,250 $35,310 
2 Civil Constructors $196,305 $54,010 
 
 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the contract for downtown sidewalk 
replacement with Louie’s Trenching in the amount of $122,560.   
 
Discussion:  Fach was glad to see that the bricks aren’t going to be disturbed at this time.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0266– FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE REGULATING WAGES OF LABORERS, 
MECHANICS AND OTHER WORKERS EMPLOYED IN PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS FOR 
THE CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS (PREVAILING WAGE ORDINANCE) 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the first reading and waive the second 
reading of an Ordinance Regulating Wages of Laborers, Mechanics and Other Workers 
Employed in Public Works Projects for the City of Galena, Illinois.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  Hahn, Westemeier 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0267– RECONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 110.39 
“STREET PERFORMERS” OF THE GALENA CODE OF ORDINANCES 
 
No motion was presented.   
 
16C-0268 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the Warrants as presented, 16C-0268.      
 
Discussion:  None.   
 

Page 10 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 June 2016 
 

Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0269 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Properties – Fach recommended annexing those properties within the City that are surrounded 
by the City.   
 
16C-0270 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Thank you – Moran thanked the following for their donations:  Howard and Helen Kern Family for 
the sign at Cemetery Park; the Einsweiler family for the metal picnic table in Cemetery Park in 
memory of two generations of the Einsweiler family; volunteers for their donated labor replacing 
the flowerbed around the Gazebo at Cemetery Park; Christa Ginger for her help in designing the 
deer resistant landscaping; US Bank for their donation to refurbish the scoreboard in Rec Park 
and Janelle Keeffer for her work in coordinating all of these projects.    
 
Solar Array – The solar array is now activated on the roof top of City Hall.  We have already 
produced 1 ½ megawatts of electricity which is the equivalent of 4500 light bulbs running 
continuously for a day.  Moran thanked Andy Lewis for coordinating the project and seeing it 
through to completion.   
 
16C-0271 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Thank you – Mayor Renner thanked volunteers and staff for their donations and time with things 
throughout the community.    
 
16C-0272 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:    Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde, MMC 
City Clerk 
  

Page 11 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 June 2016 
 

EXHIBIT A 

CITY OF GALENA - CDBG PUBLIC HEARING 
NOTES MONDAY, JUNE 27, 2016 AT 6:30 P.M. 

Purpose of Public Hearinq - 
The City of Galena is holding a second Public Hearing to provide information on the recently completed 
Third & Rives Sanitary Sewer Extension Project. The first public hearing was held May 27, 2014, prior to 
the City submitting the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) application to the Illinois 
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO). 
The City applied for a Public Infrastructure grant, and its application met two of the national objectives: 1) 
benefitted low-and moderate income persons; and 2) addressed a problem that poses a serious and 
immediate threat to the health and welfare of the project area. The grant application was submitted May 30, 
2014, and the City was awarded a $199,443 CDBG grant on December 1, 2014. The grant has a two-year 
contract which ends September 30, 2016. One grant modification was necessary to revise the scope of work 
and budgeted line items. The overall project was originally estimated to cost $262,258, with the City 
contributing $62,815. 
The City of Galena's CDBG application for the Third & Rives Sanitary Sewer Extension project planned 
for the construction and extension of roughly 2700 1.f. of new sanitary sewer piping, along with the 
purchase and installation of 13 grinder pumps to eliminate failing septic systems. The project also called 
for roadway improvements and for the CDBG grant to pay for 6 of the sanitary sewer residential 
hookups. 
An Eight Step Floodplain Review and Format Il Environmental Assessment was completed for this 
project, and environmental clearance letters were secured from the required state agencies and affected 
tribal groups. No public comments were received duringthe public comment period, and DCEO provided 
an environmental clearance and Special Grant Conditions clearance letter on May 6, 2015. This letter 
allowed for construction of the project to move forward. 

The sanitary sewer project was advertised in the Galena Gazette in May 2015, with the project's bid 
opening being held on June 1, 2015. The City received 3 bids, with Louie's Trenching Service providing 
the low bid of $196,006.20. 

The City awarded the sanitary sewer project to Louie's Trenching in the amount of $196,006.20 in June. 
As required by the CDAP grant, contractor debarment was verified and a Notification of Contract Award 
was submitted to DCEO. A pre-construction meeting was held on August 28, 2015, with construction 
starting the first of October. Louie's Trenching was the prime contractor, with four subcontractors also 
working on the project. On-site employee interviews were conducted and weekly payroll reports were 
reviewed for the prime and all the subcontractors. All required prevailing wage rates were paid on the 
project. 

One construction change order was issued for the project for additional roadway work resulting in an 
increase in the construction cost. The final construction contract totaled $241,513.11. 

 
Galena Third & Rives Sanitary Sewer Project - Public Hearing Notes Page 1 

 
 
 
 

Page 12 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 June 2016 
 

Prior to construction starting, a meeting was held with all of the property owners in the Third & Rives 
neighborhood informing them of the proposed project. Information was gathered from the property 
owners that wanted to be connected to the new sanitary sewer main to determine lowto-moderate income 
(LMI) eligibility. Of the 13 properties in the project area, 3 did not wish to participate in the project. The 
City's grant application called for CDBG grant funds to pay the hookup fees for 6 LMI households. After 
verifying income eligibility requirements of the residents being impacted, only 4 households were 
determined to be eligible for the LMI hookups. The one grant modification adjusted the budgeted line 
item for LMI hookups; with the remaining funds transferred to the construction line item. All of the 
sanitary sewer hookups were paid either by the CDBG grant or by the City's matching funds. 
All CDBG grant dollars have been drawn down. All invoices relating to the project have been paid. A 
CDBG Grantee Evaluation Report has been prepared and is being provided to the City for 
approval/signature. Once signed, the close-out report and the minutes from this public hearing will be 
submitted to DCEO as part of the project close-out process. The grant contract ending date is September 
30, 2016. 
On-site construction engineering was provided by the City's engineer, and roughly $7,000 was provided 
as in-kind labor towards the City's leverage funds. 
In December 2014, the City sent out Request for Qualifications for grant administrative services. 
Community Funding & Planning Services provided a proposal and a letter of qualifications for the 
CDBG administrative work, and was then hired by the City to provide grant administrative duties. The 
administration fee was $11,000 and was paid with CDAP grant funds. An additional $501 was paid by 
the City for the DNR EcoCAT environmental review fee. Administrative duties included DCEO contract 
review, environmental review procedure, on-going correspondence with DCEO staff, grant modification 
request/approval, quarterly project status and quarterly financial status reporting, annual HUD 
Performance reporting, record keeping of project costs, overall financial management, review of 
contractor payroll reports, conduct on-site employee interviews, advertise and conduct public hearing, 
and close-out reporting. 
Overall the project totaled $260,190.04: construction of $241,513.12, in-kind engineering of $7,175.92 
and administration of $11,501.00. The CDBG grant contributed $199,443 and the City's portion was 
$60,747.04 (roughly $2,067 less than the original budget). 

A representative of DCEO may conduct a monitoring visit to ensure that the project was done in 
accordance with DCEO grant guidelines. If a visit is conducted, Community Funding & Planning 
Services will attend the monitoring visit. 

Based upon the data gathered from the targeted-area income survey that was completed by the City in 
2013, the low-to-moderate household income benefit is 57%. 

Questions / Comments 

 
Galena Third & Rives Sanitary Sewer Project - Public Hearing Notes Page 2 

         

Page 13 of 39



City of Galena, Illinois

Budget Amendment No. 17‐02

Fiscal Year 2016‐17  

Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase             Decrease      
Ending           

Balance

Sidewalk Replacement 01.41.830.01 $                                   110,700  $                                   11,860  $            122,560 

Meeker Street Bridge 01.41.890..04 15,000$                                      6,000$             9,000$                

Liquor Licenses 01.321.0 65,625$                                      6,125$                                      71,750$              

Justification:

Approved Budget After Budget After
Fund Budget Previous Amendments Proposed Amendment

General Fund Revenues 3,916,870$                  3,916,870$                                3,922,995$                             
General Fund Expenses 3,911,742$                  3,935,810$                                3,941,670$                             

General Fund Total 5,128$                         (18,940)$                                    (18,675)$                                  

Other Fund Revenues 6,365,971$                  6,383,716$                                6,383,716$                             
Other Fund Expenses  6,525,945$                  6,550,923$                                6,550,923$                             

Other Fund Total (159,974)$                    (167,207)$                                  (167,207)$                               

Total Budget Surplus/(Deficit) (154,846)$                    (186,147)$                                   (185,882)$                               

Approved by City Council on ____________________

Mark Moran

Budget Officer

Effect of Budget Amendment on Budget:

This budget amendment includes the following proposed changes to the current budget:

1.   At the June 27 coucnil meeting, a contract was approved for downtown sidewalk replacement.  The contract exceeded the expense line item for the project by 
$11,860.  This amendment proposes to shift $6,000 from the expense line item for Meeker Street bridge repairs to the downtown sidewalk expense line item.  The 
budget contemplated construction work on the bridge, but only engineering will be completed this fiscal year.  Sufficient funds would remain in the bridge budget 
for the engineering.  Additionally, $6,125 of liquor license revenue has been collected that was not anticipated in the budget.  The proposed amendment would add 
the revenue to the budget to offset the remainder of the downtown sidewalk costs. 

Page 14 of 39



City of Galena, Illinois

Summary of Budget Amendments

Fiscal Year 2016‐2017

Date Line Item Title Line Item No.
Beginning 

Balance
 Increase          Decrease

Ending         

Balance

Amendment 

Number 

Reference 

Number1

06‐27‐16 Grant (Third and Rives Sewer) 52.347.0  $                         ‐    $           15,000   $           15,000  BA17‐01

 

06‐27‐16 Third and Rives Sewer 52.43.850.05 ‐$                        22,233$            22,233$            BA17‐01

   

06‐27‐16 Computer/Software Upgrade 01.21.684.00 ‐$                        24,068$            24,068$            BA17‐01

   

06‐27‐16 Galena Foundation Donation 17.383.5 ‐$                        2,745$              2,745$              BA17‐01

   

06‐27‐16 Galena Foundation Project 17.52.890.00 ‐$                        2,745$              2,745$              BA17‐01

 

07‐11‐16 Sidewalk Replacement 01.41.830.01 110,700$               11,860$            122,560$          BA17‐02

   

07‐11‐16 Meeker Street Bridge 01.41.890..04  $                15,000   $           6,000   $             9,000  BA17‐02

   

07‐11‐16 Liquor Licenses 01.321.0  $                65,625   $             6,125   $           71,750  BA17‐02

1  Reference Number confirms that the budget amendment has been updated to the General Ledger.

Updated: 7/7/2016

Page 15 of 39



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Andy Lewis, City Engineer 

DATE:    5 July 2016 

RE:  Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Resolution for 2016 
Resolution #R‐16‐02 

I attach a copy of the MFT resolution for maintenance of city streets during 2016 in the sum of $100,020. 
Each year the city council approves this resolution which allocates MFT funds towards snow removal, lighting 
energy/maintenance and patching of streets. All these costs were approved in the 2016 budget.  

I recommend the city council approve the MFT resolution for estimated maintenance costs of $100,020 in 
2016. 

Page 16 of 39



Printed 7/5/2016 BLR 14230 (Rev. 07/15/13) 

 
Resolution for Maintenance of 
Streets and Highways by Municipality
Under the Illinois Highway Code 

 
     BE IT RESOLVED, by the  Mayor and City Council of the 
 (Council or President  and Board of Trustees)  

City of Galena , Illinois, that there is hereby 
(City, Town or Village)  (Name)   

appropriated the sum of  $100,020.00 of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the purpose of maintaining 
 

streets and highways under the applicable provisions of the Illinois Highway Code from January 1, 2016  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        (Date) 

to  December 31, 2016 . 
 (Date)  

 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that only those streets, highways, and operations as listed and described on the 
approved Municipal Estimate of Maintenance Costs, including supplemental or revised estimates approved in connection 
with this resolution, are eligible for maintenance with Motor Fuel Tax funds during the period as specified above. 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall, as soon a practicable after the close of the period as given above, 
submit to the Department of Transportation, on forms furnished by said Department , a certified statement showing 
expenditures from and balances remaining in the account(s) for this period; and 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall immediately transmit two certified copies of this 
resolution to the district office of the Department of Transportation, at Dixon , Illinois. 

 

 
I,  Mary Beth Hyde Clerk in and for the  City 
  (City, Town or Village) 

of Galena , County of  Jo Daviess 
 
hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted by  

 
the Mayor and City Council at a meeting on July 11, 2016 
 (Council or President and Board of Trustees)  Date 

    
 
     IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 12 day of  July 2016 .

   
 
 
(SEAL)   City of Galena Clerk 
   (City, Town or Village)  

 
Approved 

 
   
 Regional Engineer  
 Department of Transportation  
 
       
 Date  

 

Page 17 of 39



Local Public Agency:
County:

Maintenance Period

Preliminary Engineering
Engineering Inspection
Material Testing
Advertising
Bridge Inspections

Submitted: Approved:

Municipal Estimate of
Maintenance Costs

Jo Daviess

1/1/2016 to 12/31/2016 Section Number:

Estimated Cost of Maintenance Operations

15-00000-00-GM

City of Galena

Maintenance
Maint. 
Group

Insp. 
Req.

For Group I, IIA, IIB, or III Est Total
Operation Unit Item Operation 

Cost
-                 

(No. Description) Item Unit Quantity Price Cost

1,500.00        1,500.00            
Salt Ton 200.00 52.60           10,520.00      10,520.00          

Snow and ice removal Chips Ton 150.00 10.00           

68,000.00      68,000.00          
Bridge light maintenance Sum 1.00 500.00         500.00           500.00               

Lighting Street lighting Sum 1.00 68,000.00    

5,500.00        5,500.00            
-                 

Traffic signal maintenance Sum 1.00 5,500.00      

-                 
Bit. Mix complete Ton 50.00 80.00           4,000.00        4,000.00            

Street repair Aggregate surface course Ton 0.00

10,000.00      10,000.00          
-                 

Bit patch mix Ton 133.33 75.00           

-                 
-                 
-                 

-                 
-                 

-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 

-                                
100,020.00                    

100,020.00           

-                 

Total Estimated Maintenance Operation Cost 100,020.00        

Estimated Cost MFT Portion Other Funds

-                 

Totals:

Maintenance
Maint Eng

Date Date

Municipal Official Title Regional Engineer

Total Estimated Maintenance Engineering Cost -                     
Total Estimated Maintenance Cost 100,020.00        

100,020.00                    

-                 
-                 

100,020.00           

-                             
-                             
-                             

Printed on 7/5/2016 3:13 PM
BLR 14231(Rev 02/18/14)

Page 18 of 39



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    July 7, 2016 

RE:    Credit Card Policy 
 
 
In 2012, the city council adopted a policy for the use of a credit card for city business.  We 
currently have a credit card that is issued by First Community Bank of Galena.  We also 
have a credit card that is limited to fuel purchases for City vehicles.  Purchases are 
regularly made with the credit cards and the purchases appear each month on the 
warrants that are reviewed and approved by the city council. 
 
While we seek to purchase locally whenever possible, many of our office supplies have 
historically been purchased from Quill.  With the evolving online marketplace, we now 
find Amazon.com to be the most competitively priced company for most office products.  
Amazon offers a credit card with a $70 sign up bonus and 3% rewards for all purchases.  I 
would like to subscribe to this credit card, but want to be sure that the city council is 
comfortable with expanding our number of credit cards.  I also want to make sure that 
any subscription complies with our credit card policy.   
 
I am proposing changes to the policy to clarify that the City may subscribe to more than 
one credit card.  I am also proposing language to make it clear that any benefits from 
credit card use, such as cash back rewards, accrue only to the City.  I believe the use of 
credit cards have improved our efficiency as an organization have allowed us to take 
advantage of the best pricing.  
  
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Page 19 of 39



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
  
 

Policy Name:     Credit Card Policy and Procedures    
 
Approval Date:    September 10, 2012    
 
Updated Date(s):  July 11, 2016  
 
 
Purpose:   
 
To authorize the use of a City credit card(s) to transact official business. 
 
Policy Statement:   
 
With the adoption of this policy, the City Council authorizes the City Administrator to 
implement the procedures hereafter described for the use of a City credit card(s) for the 
following budgeted uses: 
 

1. Travel and Training—The City credit card(s) may be used by the City Administrator and 
employees designated by the City Administrator for official business‐related 
expenditures as permitted by the City’s Travel and Training Policy for hotel, parking, 
transportation, food, gas for City vehicles, emergency City vehicle repairs, and other 
travel related expenses.  The designated employees may also use the City credit card(s) 
for conference and class registrations.   

2. Purchases—The City credit card(s) may be used for ordering supplies, including on‐line 
purchases for City purposes and when approved by the City Administrator. 

3. The City credit card(s) shall not be used for cash advances or personal purchases. 
 
Procedures: 
 
All credit card expenditures are contingent upon the City Administrator’s approval of the 
monthly statement of transactions.  If an expenditure is deemed inappropriate, the assigned 
credit card user will be responsible for reimbursing the City, possibly through payroll deduction. 
 
Receipts and Verification:  
 
Receipts must be obtained for each credit card transaction.  The purpose of the charge and the 
name of the individual making the expenditure must be clearly written on the receipt.  Receipts 
are to be saved and retained by the assigned employee.  Each assigned employee with credit 
card use will be provided with a monthly transaction summary by the City Clerk, and within 
three days, will: 

Page 20 of 39



2 of 43 

 
1. Verify all credit card expenditures against the monthly transaction summary 
2. Sign the transaction summary 
3. Attach corresponding City credit card receipts and corresponding detail receipts which 

show exactly what was being purchased 
4. Forward all documentation to the City Administrator for approval 
5. The The balance of each credit card balance shall be paid in full on a monthly basis to 

avoid any interest costs or late fees. 
 
Control: 
 

1. The assigned employee is responsible for contacting the vendor when supplies 
purchased with the a credit card are not acceptable (incorrect order, damaged, etc.) and 
for arranging a return for credit or exchange.  

2. The Finance Director is responsible for selecting the card provider of the credit card(s). 
3. The City Clerk is responsible for the payment of credit card bills. 
4. The City Administrator is responsible for assigning the cards to employees for use and 

ensuring the proper use. 
5. The City Administrator will disallow use of the assigned City credit card(s) for violation or 

misuse of the a credit card in accordance with this policy.  
6. Any employee assigned to use the a City credit card must sign a Credit Card User 

Agreement, see attachment A, before they are eligible to use the card.  A current list of 
authorized users shall be kept on file by the City Clerk. 

7. The City credit card(s) is are to be returned to the City Administrator immediately 
following use.   

 
Other: 
 

1. Fees—The City credit card(s) shall not have any annual or other reoccurring fees.   
2. Credit Limit—The credit limit for the a City credit card shall be not exceed $10,000 per 

card.  
3. Budgeted Expenditures Only—All expenditures made with the City credit card shall be 

budgeted in advance of the purchase.    
3.4. Any discounts, credit, cash back, or other benefits of credit card use shall accrue 

to the City and shall not shall not be received, saved, or used by any City employee or 
other person. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[end]

Page 21 of 39



3 of 43 

Attachment A 
 

CREDIT CARD USER AGREEMENT 
 
 
 
I, _____________________________________, as an employee of the City of Galena accept 
personal responsibility for the safeguard and proper use of the City credit card # 
____________________________, which has been assigned to me for use in the performance 
of my job, in accordance with the terms outlined below. 
 

 The credit card is to be used solely for travel related business expenses, conferences, 
classes, etc. incurred by the assigned employee only and in accordance with the City of 
Galena Travel and Training Policy. 

 

 The credit card may be used for purchasing department supplies up to $1,000 only if 
prior approved by the City Administrator.   

 
I have read and understand the credit card policies and procedures. 
 
I understand the City Administrator will disallow my use of the City credit card for a violation of 
misuse of the credit card and/or credit card policies and procedures. 
 
I understand that each time I use the City credit card I am adhering to the following statement: 
 
“I hereby certify under penalty of perjury that this is a true and correct claim for necessary 
expenditures incurred by me and that no payment had been received by me on account 
thereof.” 
 
I understand that I will be held personally liable for any inappropriate charges I incur to the City 
credit card, and payment for any such inappropriate charges is hereby authorized to be 
withheld from my paycheck. 
 
The undersigned individual has read and understands the above statements.  
 
 
 
 
________________________________________       ______     Date: 
_________________________ 
 
Print Name: ____________________________________ 
 
 

 

Page 22 of 39



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Janelle Keeffer, Facilities Manager  

DATE:    July 7, 2016 

RE:  Turner Hall RFQ Bids | Tuck Pointing, Door and Window Lintel repair,  
Washing & Sealing of Walls 

 
 
The Turner Hall Committee met this morning and would like to recommend that City 
Council reject the two bids received on June 7, 2016 that were in response to an RFQ for 
tuck pointing, door and window lintel repair, washing and sealing: 
 

Earl Thomson Masonry  $56,815 

Renaissance Restoration  $97,794 

 
Specification #5 within the RFQ outlined “Funding is limited to $50,000 for this project. If 
quoted cost exceeds this amount, then scope of work will be reduced to stay within the 
$50,000 budget.” Both estimates have exceeded the set budget amount, and both 
vendors have expressed concern over the scope of work in that it needs to be expanded. 
 
The Turner Hall Committee reviewed the current budget and scope of work. They have 
decided that this project should be redefined as originally budgeted on a much smaller 
scale: for cleaning, sealing, spot tuck pointing and cleaning rebar, coating with epoxy and 
patching. More extensive tuck pointing will be planned and budgeted for in the future. 
 
The Committee would like to proceed with the project budget not to exceed $9,990. This 
amount was approved in the 2016/17 fiscal budget. Estimates will be requested from 
contractors with the revised scope of work.  A recommendation will be returned to the 
City Council for final approval.   
 
Thank you for your consideration. Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
 
 
 
cc: Andy Lewis, City Engineer 

Page 23 of 39



Page 24 of 39



Page 25 of 39



Page 26 of 39



Page 27 of 39



Page 28 of 39



Page 29 of 39



 Ordinance #O-16-___   
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF GALENA 

______________________________________________________________________   
 

 
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois as 
follows: 
 
SECTION I:  The official Zoning Map of the City of Galena shall hereby be amended to change 
the zoning on approximately 0.4 acres in Parcel: 22-100-561-00, Lots 7, 9, 11 and South Half of 
Lot 5, Block 3 of the Original City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois.  Common Address: 107 
South Prospect Street, Galena, IL 61036, from the Low Density Residential District to the Planned 
Unit Development District with an underlying district of Low Density Residential. 
 
SECTION II: All other provisions of the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map shall remain in 
full force and effect. 
 
SECTION III:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION IV:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect within ten (10) days of its passage 
and legal publication. 
 
SECTION V:  Passed on this __th day of ________________, A.D. 20__, in open Council. 
 
 
AYES:       NAYS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________                                   ____________________________   
Terry Renner, Mayor     Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

Page 30 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 6/28/2016 - 7/31/2016 Jul 07, 2016  03:48PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ADDOCO INC (971)
00056738 1 Invoice IMPROVEMENTS 06/21/2016 480.00 17.52.820.06
00057036 1 Invoice REC PARK PLAYGROUN 07/01/2016 480.00 17.52.820.06

Total ADDOCO INC (971): 960.00

AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION (120268)
062716 1 Invoice CPR FOR LIFE GUARDS 06/27/2016 55.00 59.55.563.00

Total AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION (120268): 55.00

AMERICAN LEAK DETECTION (120267)
5311 1 Invoice WATER LEAK SURVEY 06/07/2016 3,400.00 51.42.929.00

Total AMERICAN LEAK DETECTION (120267): 3,400.00

AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005)
070116 1 Invoice WATER CONTRACT 07/01/2016 26,304.30 51.42.515.00
070116 2 Invoice SEWER CONTRACT 07/01/2016 26,304.30 51.42.515.00

Total AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005): 52,608.60

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
061616 1 Invoice PHONE 06/16/2016 392.24 01.21.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 392.24

BARANSKI, HAMMER,  (375)
1611-063016 1 Invoice PRAIRIE RIDGE PLAN RE 06/30/2016 5,800.00 01.46.549.02

Total BARANSKI, HAMMER,  (375): 5,800.00

BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788)
223714 1 Invoice STORM SEWER 06/18/2016 312.00 01.41.514.06

Total BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788): 312.00

C & C EMBROIDERY, INC. (630)
25 1 Invoice EMBROIDERY 06/28/2016 6.00 01.11.549.00
27 1 Invoice MISC. UNIFORMS 07/06/2016 30.00 01.21.471.15

Total C & C EMBROIDERY, INC. (630): 36.00

CIVIC SYSTEMS (865)
062416 1 Invoice SEMI-ANNUAL SUPPORT 06/24/2016 2,000.00 52.43.532.00
062416 2 Invoice SEMI-ANNUAL SUPPORT 06/24/2016 2,000.00 51.42.532.00
062416 3 Invoice SEMI-ANNUAL SUPPORT 06/24/2016 755.00 13.44.532.00

Total CIVIC SYSTEMS (865): 4,755.00

DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE (119789)
4470 1 Invoice TREE REMOVAL 06/19/2016 1,050.00 01.41.517.02

Page 31 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 6/28/2016 - 7/31/2016 Jul 07, 2016  03:48PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE (119789): 1,050.00

DEMOULLY, ELISE (120262)
070516 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 07/05/2016 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total DEMOULLY, ELISE (120262): 200.00

DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1)
1529615 1 Invoice COPIES MADE 06/20/2016 287.20 01.13.579.00

Total DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1): 287.20

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)
071116 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 07/11/2016 225.00 01.13.511.06

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 225.00

DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631)
100061 1 Invoice EXTINGUISHER REPAIRS 05/31/2016 40.70 22.22.655.00

Total DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631): 40.70

FARLOW, KATHIE (120264)
070116 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 07/01/2016 500.00 17.52.929.00

Total FARLOW, KATHIE (120264): 500.00

FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792)
4887436 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 06/09/2016 1,402.59 59.55.652.05
4913086 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 06/20/2016 548.04 59.55.652.05
4925612 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 06/23/2016 1,422.84 59.55.652.05
4945930 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 06/30/2016 1,610.42 59.55.652.05
4945931 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 06/30/2016 131.78 59.55.652.05

Total FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792): 5,115.67

FELD FIRE (119879)
0298052 1 Invoice AIR MASK 06/30/2016 293.00 22.22.652.00

Total FELD FIRE (119879): 293.00

GALENA ARC (850)
070816 1 Invoice HAHN COUNCIL SALARY  07/08/2016 100.00 01.11.432.00

Total GALENA ARC (850): 100.00

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
00049834 1 Invoice PUBLIC NOTICE 06/17/2016 29.45 01.16.553.00
00050005 1 Invoice P0UBLIC NOTICE 06/27/2016 182.40 01.16.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 211.85

Page 32 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 6/28/2016 - 7/31/2016 Jul 07, 2016  03:48PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84)
070116 1 Invoice FINANCE-LAUNDRY SER 07/01/2016 16.00 01.13.654.00
070116 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT 07/01/2016 50.00 22.22.538.01
070116 3 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT 07/01/2016 60.00 01.21.651.00
070116 4 Invoice TURNER HALL-RUG SER 07/01/2016 54.00 58.54.654.01

Total GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84): 180.00

GALENA LUMBER CO. (85)
063016 1 Invoice SHED FOR EXPO DEMO 06/30/2016 356.98 22.22.563.02

Total GALENA LUMBER CO. (85): 356.98

GALL'S, INC. (712)
005634086 1 Invoice MISC. UNIFORMS 06/29/2016 78.40 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 78.40

GASSER @ GALENA (24)
070116 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2016 14.01 01.13.511.01
070116 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2016 14.39 01.21.511.00
070116 3 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2016 6.55 01.41.514.01
070116 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2016 7.00 01.41.514.06
070116 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2016 46.02 01.41.514.11
070116 6 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2016 141.57 01.41.652.00
070116 7 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2016 42.07 01.41.653.00
070116 8 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2016 27.59 01.41.655.00
070116 9 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2016 40.57 17.52.517.01
070116 10 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2016 488.18 17.52.652.00
070116 11 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2016 9.88 17.52.820.06
070116 12 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2016 226.01 22.22.611.00
070116 13 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2016 12.03 22.22.613.00
070116 14 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2016 186.98 59.55.511.01
070116 15 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2016 64.77 59.55.511.02
070116 16 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2016 120.46 59.55.656.00

Total GASSER @ GALENA (24): 1,448.08

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)
007882 1 Invoice CARS FOR EXPO 06/22/2016 100.00 22.22.929.00
007907 1 Invoice 2012 1-Ton 06/22/2016 261.48 01.41.613.03
007910 1 Invoice BACKHOE 06/22/2016 1.68 01.41.613.07
007917 1 Invoice BACKHOE 06/24/2016 481.15 01.41.613.07

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 844.31

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
071116 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 07/11/2016 240.00 01.13.511.07
071116 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  07/11/2016 225.00 01.13.511.08
071116 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 07/11/2016 675.00 17.52.422.00

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,140.00

Page 33 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 6/28/2016 - 7/31/2016 Jul 07, 2016  03:48PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD. (119090)
F731267 1 Invoice METERS 06/28/2016 6,100.00 51.42.831.00

Total HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD. (119090): 6,100.00

HOLMES, JENNIFER (120265)
062016 1 Invoice REFUND - LESSONS 06/20/2016 25.00 59.55.929.00

Total HOLMES, JENNIFER (120265): 25.00

HYDE, MARY BETH (101)
062416 1 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 06/24/2016 138.66 01.14.562.00

Total HYDE, MARY BETH (101): 138.66

IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967)
T1640679 1 Invoice IN-SQUAD COMPUTER C 06/20/2016 232.60 01.21.542.00

Total IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967): 232.60

IL ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECT. AGEN (118774)
063016 1 Invoice EPA PAYMENT 06/30/2016 17,500.00 52.43.570.00
063016 2 Invoice NPDES FEE 06/30/2016 500.00 52.43.570.00

Total IL ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECT. AGEN (118774): 18,000.00

ILLINOIS FIRE STORE (119034)
37549 1 Invoice EXT. GLOVES 06/28/2016 357.97 22.22.840.00
37552 1 Invoice HAND LITES 06/28/2016 592.86 22.22.840.00
37555 1 Invoice GLOVES 06/28/2016 298.97 22.22.840.00
37567 1 Invoice BUNKER GEAR 06/28/2016 4,214.97 22.22.840.00

Total ILLINOIS FIRE STORE (119034): 5,464.77

INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, IN (723)
063016 1 Invoice ICC DUES 06/30/2016 135.00 01.46.561.00

Total INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, IN (723): 135.00

J & R RENTAL (1014)
0037008 1 Invoice TRAFFIC MARKING 06/22/2016 6.88 01.41.514.01
0037039 1 Invoice STREET STRIPE 06/23/2016 189.00 01.41.514.01
0037055 1 Invoice TOOLS 06/24/2016 125.00 01.41.653.00

Total J & R RENTAL (1014): 320.88

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951)
1606586 1 Invoice STORM SEWER PIPES 06/13/2016 275.00 01.41.514.06
1606836 1 Invoice STREET MARKING 06/20/2016 90.00 01.41.514.01

Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951): 365.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
070116 1 Invoice CITY HALL/ELECTRIC 07/01/2016 298.56 01.13.571.01

Page 34 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 6/28/2016 - 7/31/2016 Jul 07, 2016  03:48PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

070116 2 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 07/01/2016 440.72 01.21.571.01
070116 3 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 07/01/2016 130.09 12.10.571.01
070116 4 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 07/01/2016 81.42 17.52.571.01
070116 5 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 07/01/2016 277.10 20.25.576.01
070116 6 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 07/01/2016 375.48 22.22.576.01
070116 7 Invoice TURNER HALL 07/01/2016 802.41 58.54.571.01
070116 8 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 07/01/2016 36.17 01.41.571.01
070116 9 Invoice LIFT STATION 07/01/2016 112.40 52.43.850.09
070116 10 Invoice DEPOT 07/01/2016 57.10 01.13.511.03
070116 11 Invoice ELECTRICK (STREET LIG 07/01/2016 4,943.43 15.41.572.00

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 7,554.88

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
070116 1 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 07/01/2016 200.12 01.21.538.00
070116 2 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 07/01/2016 100.00 22.22.538.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

KUHN, BRIAN  (236)
070116 1 Invoice CLOTHING 07/01/2016 42.19 01.41.471.09

Total KUHN, BRIAN  (236): 42.19

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9304178219 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/21/2016 154.75 01.41.652.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 154.75

LOUIE'S AGGREGATE COMPANY (1218)
4115 1 Invoice GATEWAY TRAIL 06/23/2016 76.84 17.52.517.01
4115 2 Invoice MATERIALS 06/23/2016 72.48 01.41.614.04

Total LOUIE'S AGGREGATE COMPANY (1218): 149.32

LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127)
3892 1 Invoice WATERMAIN REPAIRS 06/27/2016 4,716.50 51.42.929.00

Total LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127): 4,716.50

MIDWEST MEDICAL CENTER (119435)
052516 1 Invoice PHYSICAL/SANDLERS 05/25/2016 70.00 22.22.929.00

Total MIDWEST MEDICAL CENTER (119435): 70.00

MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982)
3001315 1 Invoice FACILITY REPAIRS 06/24/2016 428.59 59.55.511.01

Total MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982): 428.59

MOBOTREX (120256)
2132530 1 Invoice TRAFFIC SIGNAL 06/23/2016 65.00 15.41.514.06

213310 1 Invoice TRAFFIC SIGNAL 06/24/2016 560.00 15.41.514.06

Page 35 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 6/28/2016 - 7/31/2016 Jul 07, 2016  03:48PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total MOBOTREX (120256): 625.00

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
142451 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 07/01/2016 13,501.20 13.44.540.04
142451 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 07/01/2016 4,668.30 13.44.540.00
142451 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 07/01/2016 85.00 13.44.544.03
142451 4 Invoice DUMPSTER DISPOSAL F 07/01/2016 144.50 01.41.573.00
142956 1 Invoice DUMPSTER RENTAL 07/01/2016 305.00 22.22.929.00

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 18,704.00

MORAN, MARK (922)
062716 1 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 06/27/2016 166.02 01.11.562.00

Total MORAN, MARK (922): 166.02

MURPHY GARDENS (120253)
324443 1 Invoice CEMETERY PARK FLOW 06/15/2016 21.90 17.52.820.06

Total MURPHY GARDENS (120253): 21.90

MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135)
91074 1 Invoice RESTROOMS 06/27/2016 57.24 17.52.652.00
91075 1 Invoice CITY HALL RESTROOMS 06/28/2016 38.16 01.13.511.08

Total MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135): 95.40

NAPA AUTO PARTS (79)
063016 1 Invoice HOSE REEL 06/30/2016 113.81 22.22.844.04

Total NAPA AUTO PARTS (79): 113.81

NICOR (F) (118924)
070116 1 Invoice POLICE-GAS 07/01/2016 53.69 01.21.571.05
070116 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 07/01/2016 81.05 01.41.571.05
070116 3 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT-GAS 07/01/2016 90.18 22.22.571.05
070116 4 Invoice TURNER HALL-GAS 07/01/2016 134.01 58.54.571.05

Total NICOR (F) (118924): 358.93

O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548)
1636334 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TONY 06/23/2016 62.56 01.21.471.15

Total O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548): 62.56

OLSON, JOE (120263)
062916 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 06/29/2016 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total OLSON, JOE (120263): 200.00

ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574)
070116 1 Invoice PEST CONTROL SERVIC 07/01/2016 88.21 01.13.511.01

Page 36 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 6/28/2016 - 7/31/2016 Jul 07, 2016  03:48PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574): 88.21

PEPSI-COLA BOTTLING CO. OF DBQ (118779)
20066014 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES/ 06/29/2016 371.44 59.55.652.05

Total PEPSI-COLA BOTTLING CO. OF DBQ (118779): 371.44

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890)
0447317 1 Invoice ALARM MONITORING 06/28/2016 27.00 01.13.552.00

Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890): 27.00

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO (331)
7122-9 1 Invoice PAINT SAMPLE 06/24/2016 7.48 58.54.511.00

Total SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO (331): 7.48

TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625)
105933 1 Invoice CITY HALL RESTROOMS 06/20/2016 1,621.68 01.13.511.01
105964 1 Invoice THERMOSTAT REPAIRS 06/21/2016 114.02 01.21.511.00
105982 1 Invoice CITY HALL RESTROOMS 06/22/2016 297.67 01.13.511.08

Total TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625): 2,033.37

TRI-STATE APPAREL (120154)
112650 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/LORI 06/23/2016 48.72 01.21.471.15

Total TRI-STATE APPAREL (120154): 48.72

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)
4635 1 Invoice PORTA POTTY RENTAL 06/16/2016 175.00 22.22.652.00
4645 1 Invoice PORTA POTTY RENTAL 06/16/2016 95.00 17.52.579.01

Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 270.00

UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474)
45942 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/BILL 06/28/2016 203.22 01.21.471.15
46097 1 Invoice MISC. UNIFORMS 06/28/2016 108.71 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474): 311.93

UNITED CHURCHES OF GALENA (120261)
070516 1 Invoice COMMUNITY HUNGER L 07/05/2016 200.00 01.11.929.01

Total UNITED CHURCHES OF GALENA (120261): 200.00

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS (388)
UFINU981 1 Invoice TRAINING/CONFERENCE 06/22/2016 3,000.00 22.22.563.00
UFINU981 2 Invoice TRAINING/CONFERENCE 06/22/2016 50.00 22.22.929.00

Total UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS (388): 3,050.00

Page 37 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 6/28/2016 - 7/31/2016 Jul 07, 2016  03:48PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

UPS STORE GALENA, THE (1260)
070516 1 Invoice SHIPPING 07/05/2016 12.53 01.21.551.00

Total UPS STORE GALENA, THE (1260): 12.53

US BANK TRUST (BOND) (577)
070116 1 Invoice FISCAL AGENT FEES - B 07/01/2016 450.00 01.13.730.00

Total US BANK TRUST (BOND) (577): 450.00

US CELLULAR (92)
070116 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 07/01/2016 45.41 01.41.552.00
070116 2 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 07/01/2016 43.21 01.11.552.00
070116 3 Invoice FIRE DEPT./CELL PHONE 07/01/2016 34.22 22.22.552.00
070116 4 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 07/01/2016 80.38 01.21.552.01
070116 5 Invoice HUNTINGTON/CELL PHO 07/01/2016 20.00 01.216.0
070116 6 Invoice TONY/CELL PHONE 07/01/2016 37.19 01.261.0

Total US CELLULAR (92): 260.41

VINCENT & SONS, J. P.  (507)
3773 1 Invoice PARK IMPROVEMENTS 04/01/2016 40.00 17.52.820.06
3776 1 Invoice TREE PLAQUES 05/05/2016 70.00 17.52.820.06

Total VINCENT & SONS, J. P.  (507): 110.00

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
005586A 1 Invoice RESTROOM SUPPLIES 05/11/2016 41.55 17.52.652.00

005745 1 Invoice PARKS RESTROOM SUP 05/13/2016 330.50 17.52.652.00
005842 1 Invoice INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLIE 05/16/2016 91.80 58.54.654.01
005843 1 Invoice CITY HALL RESTROOMS 05/16/2016 49.80 01.13.511.08
006349 1 Invoice CLEANING SUPPLIES 05/23/2016 167.55 01.21.654.00
006388 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 05/24/2016 375.51 01.13.511.06

006388A 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 05/24/2016 8.10 01.13.511.06
007020 1 Invoice CREDIT 06/01/2016 49.80- 58.54.654.01
007020 2 Invoice CREDIT 06/01/2016 49.80- 01.13.511.08
008688 1 Invoice CREDIT 06/23/2016 32.40- 01.13.511.08
008878 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/30/2016 134.24 17.52.652.00
008879 1 Invoice CITY HALL RESTROOMS 06/30/2016 273.74 01.13.511.08
008917 1 Invoice CLEANING SUPPLIES 06/28/2016 118.93 01.21.654.00
009077 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 06/30/2016 294.64 01.13.511.06

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 1,754.36

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
070116 1 Invoice TURNER HALL/RENTAL C 07/01/2016 600.00 58.54.536.00
070116 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITO 07/01/2016 110.00 01.41.511.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 710.00

WHITE, KAREN (120266)
062216 1 Invoice CLEANING SUPPLIES 06/22/2016 22.13 01.21.654.00

Page 38 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     9
Input Dates: 6/28/2016 - 7/31/2016 Jul 07, 2016  03:48PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total WHITE, KAREN (120266): 22.13

WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092)
8192 1 Invoice MAINTENANCE 07/01/2016 50.00 17.52.517.01

Total WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092): 50.00

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666)
13575 1 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 07/06/2016 225.00 01.13.512.04
13575 2 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 07/06/2016 200.00 01.21.512.00

Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666): 425.00

ZIER'S TEST LANE (119286)
062216 1 Invoice SAFETY INSPECTIONS 06/22/2016 85.50 01.41.652.05

Total ZIER'S TEST LANE (119286): 85.50

Grand Totals: 155,223.99

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 4576242
Vendor number hash - split: 5421683
Total number of invoices: 107
Total number of transactions: 158

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 155,223.99 155,223.99

Grand Totals: 155,223.99 155,223.99

Page 39 of 39


	00.00 Agenda 07.11.16ccc
	00.0279 Minutes cc062716
	01.0280 Budget Amendment BA17-02
	Budget Amendment BA17-02
	FY17 Master List2

	02.0281 MFT Resolution 2016
	03.0282 Credit Card Policy
	071116a
	071116a2

	04.0283 Turner Hall Masonry
	05.0284 TASER Purchase
	06.0286 Grace Rezoning
	AN ORDINANCE AMENDING

	07.0288 Warrants 07.11.16



